INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-15-040]

Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission. TIME AND DATE: December 2, 2015 at

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205–2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

- 1. Agendas for future meetings: none.
- 2. Minutes.

11:00 a.m.

- 3. Ratification List.
- 4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–526–527 and 731–TA–1262–1263 (Final)(Melamine from China and Trinidad and Tobago). The Commission is currently scheduled to complete and file its determinations and views of the Commission on December 16, 2015.
- 5. Outstanding action jackets: none. In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission: Issued: November 23, 2015.

William R. Bishop,

Supervisory Hearings and Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2015–30275 Filed 11–24–15; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment Under the System Unit Resource Protection Act

On November 19, 2015, the Department of Justice lodged a Proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Indiana in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Co., et al.,* Civil Action No. 2:15–cv–0087.

The Stipulation and Agreed Judgment resolves the United States' claims against the Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Co., et al. ("Defendants") for alleged violation of the System Unit Resource Protection Act, 54 U.S.C. 100721—100725, as set forth in the United States' Verified Complaint filed on March 9, 2015. In this action, the United States seeks recovery of system unit resource damages and response costs that

resulted from fires at the Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore on March 10, 2012, and March 11, 2012. The Verified Complaint alleges that Defendants destroyed, caused the loss of, or injured, System unit resources, including experimental data and property owned by the National Park Service, and that Defendants are liable for response costs and damages resulting from the destruction, loss, and/or injury.

Under the Stipulation and Agreed Judgment, Defendants will pay to the United States \$72,500 for response costs and damages described in the Complaint. There is no injunctive relief under this Judgment.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to United States v. Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Co., et al., D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–1–1–11105. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@ usdoj.gov.
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. We will provide a paper copy of the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$2.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury. For a paper copy without the exhibits and signature pages, the cost is \$2.25.

Randall M. Stone,

Acting Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 2015–30161 Filed 11–25–15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

On November 17, 2015, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in the lawsuit entitled *United States* v. *HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company, LLC* Civil Action No. 1:15–cv–02024.

The United States alleges in its Complaint that HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company. LLC (collectively HollyFrontier) are liable for civil penalties and injunctive relief arising from alleged violations of the Clean Air Act, Section 211(h), 42 U.S.C. 7545(h), and the fuels regulations promulgated thereunder and published at 40 CFR part 80. This Complaint addresses HollyFrontier's self-reported violations of the Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) standard for certain batches of gasoline produced at their respective refineries and introduced into commerce with a RVP in excess of the respective standard. The Complaint also addresses alleged self-reported fuel testing violations at their respective refineries.

The proposed Consent Decree resolves all claims alleged in the Complaint, provides for payment of a \$1.2 million civil penalty, and requires HollyFrontier to implement mitigation projects that are anticipated to reduce emissions of volatile organic compounds, including toxics, by an estimated 96 tons over the lifetime of the Consent Decree.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division. Environmental Enforcement Section, and should refer to *United States* v. HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C., D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2-1–1113. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:			
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@ usdoj.gov.			
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.			

During the public comment period, the proposed Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. We will provide a paper copy of the proposed Consent Decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$ 7.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) for the proposed Consent Decree without attachments, \$ 8.75 with attachments, payable to the United States Treasury.

Bob Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2015-30099 Filed 11-25-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

Investigations Regarding Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance

Petitions have been filed with the Secretary of Labor under Section 221(a) of the Trade Act of 1974 ("the Act") and are identified in the Appendix to this notice. Upon receipt of these petitions, the Director of the Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, has instituted investigations pursuant to Section 221(a) of the Act.

The purpose of each of the investigations is to determine whether the workers are eligible to apply for adjustment assistance under Title II, Chapter 2, of the Act. The investigations will further relate, as appropriate, to the determination of the date on which total or partial separations began or threatened to begin and the subdivision of the firm involved.

The petitioners or any other persons showing a substantial interest in the subject matter of the investigations may request a public hearing, provided such request is filed in writing with the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, no later than December 7, 2015.

Interested persons are invited to submit written comments regarding the subject matter of the investigations to the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, not later than December 7, 2015.

The petitions filed in this case are available for inspection at the Office of the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, Room N–5428, 200 Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20210.

Signed at Washington, DC this 27th day of October 2015.

Jessica R. Webster,

Certifying Officer, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

Appendix

32 TAA PETITIONS INSTITUTED BETWEEN 10/9/15 AND 10/23/15

TA-W	Subject firm (petitioners)	Location	Date of institution	Date of petition
91039	Foxconn Assembly (Workers)	Houston, TX	10/09/15	10/08/15
91040	Verizon Business (Workers)	Cary, NC	10/09/15	10/09/15
91041	Nike, Inc. (State/One-Stop)	Beaverton, OR	10/09/15	10/08/15
91042	Airboss Defense Inc. (Workers)	Milton, VT	10/09/15	10/08/15
91043	Q.E.P. Resources (State/One-Stop)	Tulsa, OK	10/09/15	10/08/15
91044	Thermal Engineering International (a subsidiary of Babcock Power Inc.) (State/One-Stop).	Joplin, MO	10/09/15	10/08/15
91045	Higher One (State/One-Stop)	New Haven, CT	10/13/15	10/09/15
91046	Cimarron Energy (Workers)	Norman, OK	10/13/15	10/10/15
91047	Big Strike U.S.A. (State/One-Stop)	Gardena, CA	10/13/15	10/12/15
91048	Seventy-Seven Energy (Company)	Oklahoma City, OK	10/13/15	10/09/15
91049	Gannett Company, Inc. (Workers)	El Paso, TX	10/13/15	10/12/15
91050	Concentrix (State/One-Stop)	Greenville, SC	10/13/15	10/09/15
91051	Carter Fuel Systems (Company)	Logansport, IN	10/14/15	10/01/15
91052	EnerSys Power/Full Solutions, Inc. (State/One-Stop)	Warrensburg, MO	10/14/15	10/13/15
91053	Sorenson Lighted Controls (State/One-Stop)	Hartford, CT	10/14/15	10/14/15
91054	McDavid Inc. (Workers)	Woodridge, IL	10/15/15	10/14/15
91055	Emerson Tool Company (Company)	St. Louis, MO	10/15/15	10/15/15
91056	Visual Citi, Inc. (State/One-Stop)	Lindenhurst, NY	10/16/15	10/15/15
91057	Voya Retirement and Insurance Annuity Company (State/One-Stop).	Windsor, CT	10/16/15	10/16/15
91058	Nuance Communications (State/One-Stop)	Atlanta, GA	10/19/15	10/16/15
91059	Gordon Bros. Supply, Inc. (Company)	Stroud, OK	10/19/15	10/16/15
91060	Service King Manufacturing, Inc. (Company)	Stroud, OK	10/19/15	10/16/15
91061	Johnson Metall (Union)	Lorain, OH	10/19/15	10/16/15
91062	Unipower LLC (Company)	Dunlap, TN	10/19/15	10/16/15
91063	Unipower LLC (Company)	Coral Springs, FL	10/19/15	10/16/15
91064	General Cable (Company)	Franklin, MA	10/20/15	10/19/15
91065	Monsanto (State/One-Stop)	St. Louis, MO	10/20/15	10/19/15
91066	Sony Electronics (Workers)	Park Ridge, NJ	10/21/15	10/21/15
91067	Mitel (State/One-Stop)	Mount Laurel, NJ	10/22/15	10/21/15
91068	Bombardier (State/One-Stop)	Colchester, VT	10/22/15	10/22/15
91069	Supervalu (Workers)	Boise, ID	10/23/15	10/22/15